>
GPO,

37830

Federal Register/Vol. 83, No. 149/ Thursday, August

2, 2018/ Notices

In addition, using the same method of
service, a copy of the written limited
appearance statement should be sent to
the Licensing Board Chairman as
follows:

Mail: Administrative Judge G. Paul
Bollwerk, III, Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel, Mail Stop
T-3A02, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC
20555-0001.

Fax: (301) 415-5599 (verification (301)
415-6094).

Email: paul.bollwerk@nrc.gov and
sarah.ladin@nrc.gov.

G. Submitting Audio-Recorded Limited
Appearance Statements

As provided in 10 CFR 2.315(a), any
person not a party, or the representative
of a party, to the proceeding may submit
an audio-recorded statement setting
forth his or her position on matters of
concern relating to this proceeding.
Although these statements do not
constitute testimony or evidence, they
nonetheless may help the Board or the
parties in their consideration of the
matters of concern in this proceeding
relating to OST Contention 2.

To ensure that the Licensing Board
members will have the opportunity to
review an audio-recorded limited
appearance statements prior to the
beginning of the evidentiary hearing, an
audio-recorded limited appearance
statement must be submitted so that it
is received by Friday, October 12, 2018.
All recordings must conform to the
directions below in order for the Board
and parties to consider the information
and concerns contained therein. All
audio-recorded limited appearance
statements will be transcribed by a court
reporter and included in the docket of
this proceeding.

1. Size

Due to technical constraints, all
audio-recorded limited appearance
statements submitted must be no more
than 15 minutes in length.

2. Format and Submission

Audio-recorded limited appearance
statements may be sent to the Board one
of two ways. An audio-recorded limited
appearance statement may be sent by
email to paul.bollwerk@nrc.gov as an
attachment. The total size of the email
cannot exceed 17 megabytes (MB). The
attached file must be sent as an .mp3,
.mp4, or .dss file.

An audio-recorded limited
appearance statement may also be sent
by mail on either a compact disc (CD)
or digital versatile disc (DVD) to:

Mail: Administrative Judge G. Paul
Bollwerk, III, Atomic Safety and

Licensing Board Panel, Mail Stop
T-3A02, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC
20555-0001.

H. Availability of Documentary
Information Regarding the Proceeding

The CBR application and license and
various staff documents relating to the
application are available on the NRC
website at https://www.nrc.gov/info-
finder/materials/uranium/licensed-
facilities/crow-butte.html.2 These and
other documents relating to this
proceeding also are available for public
inspection at the Commission’s Public
Document Room (PDR), located at One
White Flint North, 11555 Rockville Pike
(first floor), Rockville, Maryland, or
electronically from the publicly-
available records component of NRC’s
document system (ADAMS) at
www.nrec.gov/reading-rm/adams.html
(the Public Electronic Reading Room),
including the agency’s Electronic
Hearing Docket, https://adams.nrc.gov/
ehd/ (under Docket No. 40-8943-MLA—
2). Persons who do not have access to
ADAMS or who encounter problems in
accessing the documents located in
ADAMS should contact the NRC PDR
reference staff by telephone at (800)
397-4209 or (301) 415—4737 (available
between 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. ET,
Monday through Friday, except federal
holidays), or by email to pdr@nrc.gov.

I. Information Updates to Schedule

Any updates or revisions to the
evidentiary hearing schedule or the
schedule for the limited appearance
session can be found on the NRC
website at www.nre.gov/public-involve/
public-meetings/index.cfm, or by calling
(800) 368-5642, extension 5036
(available between 7:00 a.m. and 9:00
p-m. ET, Monday through Friday, except
federal holidays), or by calling (301)
415-5036 (available seven days a week,
twenty-four hours a day).

It is so ordered.

For the Atomic Safety and Licensing
Board.

Rockville, Maryland, July 27, 2018.
George P. Bollwerk III,
Chairman, Administrative Judge.
[FR Doc. 2018-16546 Filed 8—1-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

20n May 24, 2018, the staff notified the Board
that, in accordance with 10 CFR 2.1202(a), the CBR
license amendment license had been issued,
effective immediately. See Letter from Emily
Monteith, NRC Staff Counsel, to Licensing Board at
1 (May 24, 2018). Although section 2.1213(a)
afforded OST the opportunity to seek a stay of this
staff action, no such request was filed. Nonetheless,
the CBR license amendment is subject to any merits
determinations the Board might make relative to
OST’s pending contention.

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: August
2,2018.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Reed, 202—268-3179.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on July 27, 2018,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Contract 455 to
Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.prc.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2018-199, CP2018-277.

Elizabeth Reed,
Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.

[FR Doc. 2018-16523 Filed 8—-1-18; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail and
First-Class Package Service
Negotiated Service Agreement
AGENCY: Postal Service™,

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: August
2, 2018.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Reed, 202—-268-3179.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on July 27, 2018,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail & First-Class Package
Service Contract 85 to Competitive
Product List. Documents are available at
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www.pre.gov, Docket Nos. MC2018-196,
CP2018-274.

Elizabeth Reed,
Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.

[FR Doc. 2018-16525 Filed 8—1-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Parcel Select
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.
DATES: Date of notice required under 39
U.S.C. 3642(d)(1): August 2, 2018.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Reed, 202—268-3179.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on July 27, 2018,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a Request of the United
States Postal Service to Add Parcel
Select Contract 32 to Competitive
Product List. Documents are available at
www.prc.gov, Docket Nos. MC2018-197,
CP2018-275.

Elizabeth Reed,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 2018-16520 Filed 8—1-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.
DATES: Date of required notice: August
2,2018.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Reed, 202—-268-3179.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on July 27, 2018,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory

Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Contract 456 to
Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.pre.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2018-200, CP2018-278.

Elizabeth Reed,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.

[FR Doc. 2018-16519 Filed 8—-1-18; 8:45 am]|
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: August
2, 2018.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Reed, 202—-268-3179.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on July 27, 2018,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Contract 457 to
Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.pre.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2018-201, CP2018-279.

Elizabeth Reed,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.

[FR Doc. 2018-16521 Filed 8-1-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Express, Priority Mail, & First-Class
Package Service Negotiated Service
Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.

DATES: Date of required notice: August
2,2018.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Elizabeth Reed, 202-268-3179.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on July 27, 2018,
it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Express, Priority Mail, &
First-Class Package Service Contract 43
to Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.pre.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2018-198, CP2018-276.

Elizabeth Reed,
Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.

[FR Doc. 2018-16522 Filed 8—1-18; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-83733; File No. SR—
NYSEArca—2018-25]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; NYSE
Arca, Inc.; Notice of Filing of
Amendment No. 1 and Order Instituting
Proceedings To Determine Whether To
Approve or Disapprove a Proposed
Rule Change as Modified by
Amendment No. 1 Thereto Regarding
the Continued Listing and Trading of
Shares of the Natixis Loomis Sayles
Short Duration Income ETF

July 27, 2018.

I. Introduction

On April 16, 2018, NYSE Arca, Inc.
(“Exchange” or “NYSE Arca”) filed
with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (“Commission”), pursuant
to Section 19(b)(1) ? of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange
Act”’) 2 and Rule 19b—4 thereunder,3 a
proposed rule change to continue listing
and trading shares of the Natixis Loomis
Sayles Short Duration Income ETF
under NYSE Arca Rule 8.600-E,
Managed Fund Shares.# The proposed
rule change was published for comment
in the Federal Register on May 3, 2018.5
On June 5, 2018, the Commission
extended the time period within which
to approve the proposed rule change,
disapprove the proposed rule change, or
institute proceedings to determine
whether to approve or disapprove the
proposed rule change to August 1,

115 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1).

215 U.S.C. 78a.

317 CFR 240.19b—4.

4 Currently, the Exchange lists and trades the
shares pursuant to NYSE Arca Rule 8.600-E. As
discussed further below, the Exchange submitted
this proposed rule change to permit the fund’s
portfolio to deviate from two of the “‘generic” listing
requirements applicable to Managed Fund Shares.

5 See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 83122
(April 27, 2018), 83 FR 19578. (“Notice”).
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